39 UNION

5290 UNION TWP

SCHOOL

SAINT MICHAEL SCHOOL

1212 KELLY ST.,BLDG 5

UNION, NJ 07083
(908)688-1063

NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF STATE AID ENTITLEMENTS AND PAYMENTS
NONPUBLIC SECURITY AID NOTICE
AMOUNT PER PUPIL $175.00
ENTITLEMENT YEAR 2020-21
DISTRICT SUMMARY

10/06/2020 PAGE 1
PUPILS STATE AID
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DISTRICT TOTALS:
NUMBER OF SCHOOLS ->
PUPILS ->
STATE AID ->

1
319
$55,825,00
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39-UNION
5290-UNION TWP
TO: Chief School Administrator

SAINT MICHAEL SCHOQOL

1212 KELLY ST.

BLDG 5

UNION,NJ 07083

(908) 688-1063
FROM: Allen T. Dupree, Office of School Finance
SUBJECT: 2020-21 Nonpublic Security Aid Entitlement

DATE : October 6, 2020

You are hereby notified that the maximum dollar value of Security Aid
to which you are entitled for 2020-21 is $55,825.00, which represents 319 pupils

on roll as of October 6, 2020 times the maximum dollar entitlement of $175.00.

If the number of requests submitted exceeds the number of pupils
reported, it is possible that your maximum deollar entitlement per pupil may

be reduced.

Questions concerning this entitlement should be directed to Amrita Nidhi
at nonpublic.aid@doe.nj.gov. Questions regarding orders, purchases and services

should be directed to your local school district.



